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Soto, Danielle

From: Winslow Condon <wcondon@ncuaqmd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 1:42 PM
To: Soto, Danielle
Cc: Quenell, Sara
Subject: Re: Burn Complaint - McKinleyville

Ok, that sounds good. Thank you, Danielle.

Winslow Condon
Division Manager

Compliance & Enforcement
North Coast Unified AQMD

707 L Street, Eureka, CA 95501
Office: (707) 443 3093 x121
Mobile: (707) 200 4473
www.ncuaqmd.org

This message is a PRIVATE communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or use it, and do not disclose it to others. Please notify the sender of the
delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

On Tue, Dec 7, 2021 at 1:40 PM Soto, Danielle <dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us> wrote:

We do not have a for sure timeline it can be anywhere from two weeks to a month before we get the warrant approved
by the CEU Manager, County Counsel, and the courts. We can write Air Quality Control into the warrant and it will be
up to your director if anyone will go.. We will let you know when we are serving the warrant.

 

Danielle Soto
Code Compliance Officer II |Traditional 
Planning and Building Department
3015 H Street  |  Eureka, CA  95501

Direct Line: 707-441-2633

Email: dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us
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From:Winslow Condon <wcondon@ncuaqmd.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 1:32 PM
To: Soto, Danielle <dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Cc: Quenell, Sara <squenell@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: Re: Burn Complaint McKinleyville

Hi Danielle,

Thanks for checking in. The last complaint we received for that address was on October 28th. I'm still interested in our
agency being written into the warrant, but would like to first get clearance from our director before proceeding. May I
ask what your timetable is?

Winslow Condon

Division Manager

Compliance & Enforcement
North Coast Unified AQMD

707 L Street, Eureka, CA 95501
Office: (707) 443 3093 x121

Mobile: (707) 200 4473

www.ncuaqmd.org

This message is a PRIVATE communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or use it, and do not disclose it to others. Please notify the sender of
the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

On Tue, Dec 7, 2021 at 11:07 AM Soto, Danielle <dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us> wrote:

Morning Winslow,

I want to verify that you would like to be written into our warrant for Glenda property at 2225/2227 Walker Ave? Are
you still receiving complainants of her burning trash on her property?
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Danielle Soto
Code Compliance Officer II |Traditional 
Planning and Building Department
3015 H Street  |  Eureka, CA  95501

Direct Line: 707-441-2633

Email: dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us

From:Winslow Condon <wcondon@ncuaqmd.org>
Sent:Monday, September 20, 2021 3:48 PM
To: Soto, Danielle <dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: Re: Burn Complaint McKinleyville

Thank you, Danielle.

Winslow Condon

Division Manager

Compliance & Enforcement
North Coast Unified AQMD

707 L Street, Eureka, CA 95501
Office: (707) 443 3093 x121

Mobile: (707) 200 4473

www.ncuaqmd.org

This message is a PRIVATE communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or use it, and do not disclose it to others. Please notify the sender of
the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

On Mon, Sep 20, 2021 at 3:40 PM Soto, Danielle <dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us> wrote:
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Glenda Rosella: 707 382 0284

glendarasella500@gmail.com

rasellaglenda@gmail.com

here is the contact information I have for Glenda. I’m not sure if she will be more willing with you but she can be very
confrontation. The last few times I have delt with her she had a friend with her who was recording everything I said
to Glenda.

 

Danielle Soto
Code Compliance Officer II |Traditional 
Planning and Building Department
3015 H Street  |  Eureka, CA  95501

Direct Line: 707-441-2633

Email: dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us

From:Winslow Condon <wcondon@ncuaqmd.org>
Sent:Wednesday, September 15, 2021 4:53 PM
To: Soto, Danielle <dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: Re: Burn Complaint McKinleyville

Thanks for the email Danielle I'll get in touch with you tomorrow afternoon.

Best,

Winslow

Winslow Condon

Division Manager
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Compliance & Enforcement
North Coast Unified AQMD

707 L Street, Eureka, CA 95501
Office: (707) 443 3093 x121

Mobile: (707) 200 4473

www.ncuaqmd.org

This message is a PRIVATE communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or use it, and do not disclose it to others. Please notify the sender
of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.

On Wed, Sep 15, 2021 at 4:49 PM Soto, Danielle <dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us> wrote:

Afternoon Winslow,

I am the officer working this case. I have training 8 12 every morning for the next two weeks. I will be in the office in
the afternoons after 1pm if you would like to talk about this case. So far I have tried to work with the owner to allow
me onto the property and she has refused. I am currently working on a search warrant for this property
unfortunately this case is very old and has had many officer working on it so I am having to go through all the years
of documentation.

 

Danielle Soto
Code Compliance Officer II |Traditional 
Planning and Building Department
3015 H Street  |  Eureka, CA  95501

Direct Line: 707-441-2633

Email: dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us

From: Soeth, Shauna <SSoeth@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Sent:Wednesday, September 15, 2021 4:45 PM
To: Soto, Danielle <dsoto@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: FW: Burn Complaint McKinleyville
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From:Winslow Condon <wcondon@ncuaqmd.org>
Sent:Wednesday, September 15, 2021 1:36 PM
To: Soeth, Shauna <SSoeth@co.humboldt.ca.us>
Subject: Burn Complaint McKinleyville

Hello Shauna,

I'm writing regarding a burn complaint we received today. The alleged illegal burning activity occurred at 2225
Walker Avenue in McKinleyville. The complainant mentioned that Code Enforcement has been working with the
property owner on cleanup. Sounds like perhaps the owner is burning as a part of that cleanup activity. Complainant
also stated that the property owner recently denied entry to Code Enforcement. Just wanted to touch base with you
before we do any further investigation. If you have a few minutes to talk over the phone, I'd appreciate it. You can
reach me at either of the numbers below.

Thanks,

Winslow

Winslow Condon

Division Manager

Compliance & Enforcement
North Coast Unified AQMD

707 L Street, Eureka, CA 95501
Office: (707) 443 3093 x121

Mobile: (707) 200 4473

www.ncuaqmd.org

This message is a PRIVATE communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy or use it, and do not disclose it to others. Please notify the sender
of the delivery error by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
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